
1 
 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on January 20, 2021 at 7:00 pm 

in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

In accordance with Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-43, all persons over the age of 2 who are medically able to tolerate a 

face covering (a mask or cloth face covering) must cover their nose and mouth when in the public space. Meeting attendees shall 

comply with social distancing guidelines and room arrangements. The Library also recognizes Governor Pritzker’s most recent 

Executive Order No. 2020-74, which extends Executive Order No. 2020-07 as amended by 2020-33 and 2020-44, and the 

Government Emergency Administration Act No. 100-06-40, which suspends certain requirements of the Open Meetings Act, 

allowing Library Trustees to participate remotely. Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Due to COVID-19 limitations, citizens may 

provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 

Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be 

provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will become part of the meeting record. 

 

Members of the public may participate remotely by using this link: 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8949407136362007821 

Webinar ID: 656-165-571 

Please follow the instructions provided in the confirmation email. 

 

Public Comment for Those Attending Remotely: Please listen for instructions at the beginning of the meeting. 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this 

meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified 

interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

January 20, 2021 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Treasurer Norton and Trustee Larson reviewed the December billings in January 

b. President Hummel and Trustee Duffy will review the January billings in February 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the December 16, 2020 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the January 13, 2021 Special Board Meeting 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 12/31/20, Investment Activity Report, 12/31/20,  Current Assets 

Report, 12/31/20, Revenue Report, 12/31/20, and Expense Report, 12/31/20 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 01/20/21 

5. Unfinished Business 

a. Facility Options:  

i. Draft Design Concepts - CCS/SNH 

ii. Capital Project Statement - Draft Discussion 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

 

1 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8949407136362007821


2 
 

8. New Business 

a. Appoint Committee to prepare FY2021/22 Working Budget 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Duffy, Hummel, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak 

10. Adjourn 

2 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

December 16, 2020 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Thomas Hummel - President 
Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President (via GoToWebinar) 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer (via GoToWebinar) 
Emily Swistak - Secretary (via GoToWebinar) 
Thomas Duffy - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
Karen Larson - Trustee 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager (via GoToWebinar) [left the meeting at 8:32 p.m.] 
Don McKay - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects, Principle (via GoToWebinar) [left the meeting at 8:13 p.m.] 
Eric Penney - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects, Principle (via GoToWebinar) [left the meeting at 8:13 
p.m.] 
Amy Schmieding - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects, Project Manager (via GoToWebinar) [left the meeting 
at 8:13 p.m.] 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 
 
One visitor addressed the Board. She spoke of safety and precautionary measures related to the pandemic 
and the Library.  She asked the Board not to take any action that might bring risk to employees and patrons. 
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Treasurer Norton and Trustee Duffy reviewed the November billings in December 

b. Treasurer Norton and Trustee Larson will review the December billings in January 

 
4. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Minutes of the November 18, 2020 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 11/30/20, Investment Activity Report, 11/30/20,  Current Assets 

Report, 11/30/20, Revenue Report, 11/30/20, and Expense Report, 11/30/20 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 12/16/20 

 

MOTION: Trustee Larson moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Duffy seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

5. Unfinished Business 
a. Facility Options: 

I. Project parameters, checklist, and schedule - CCS 

 

3 



 

2 
 

Mr. Rogers, from CCS, provided an overview of the concept phase status and schedule with 
next steps - including future Board meeting dates, obtaining public feedback, and the 
selection of a financial advisor. 

 

Discussion: President Hummel asked the Director about stakeholders. Director 

Weinstein suggested inviting the Lisle Woman’s Club and Friends of the Library to 
provide feedback.  Trustee Duffy asked about preparatory materials for the 
organizations and recommended receiving feedback from senior centers and 
schools as well. Mr. Rogers stated that the organizations would have access to a 
variety of information and that he and Director would prepare introductory 

information for the groups.   
 
Director Weinstein asked Mr. Rogers about dates for stakeholder meetings. Mr. 
Rogers suggested the week of January 11th. Director Weinstein stated that she 

would connect with individuals about availability. Mr. Rogers suggested hiring a 
financial advisor. Director Weinstein stated that she would work with CCS on an RFP 

so that the Finance Committee meeting could review proposals and make a 

recommendation to hire an advisor. Treasurer Norton agreed and stated it was 
consistent with what the Committee discussed. 

 

II. Summary: Departmental meetings, surveys, design strategy - SNH/CCS 
 

Mr. McKay, from Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects presented program definition activities, 

preliminary survey results, and design considerations. 
 

Discussion: Secretary Swistak discussed fundraising options using engraved bricks 
and impacts on design. Mr. McKay stated that commemorative bricks deserve 

consideration when discussing design. Vice President Bartelli asked for clarification 

regarding the lots in the presentation. President Hummel stated that one lot was a 

neighboring property not owned by the Library. President Hummel discussed the 
community, staff, and Trustee surveys.  He mentioned that he was not in favor of 

mirroring Village Hall architecture and was also not in favor of utilizing the vacant 
lots. President Hummel asked about parking options over the detention area. Mr. 

McKay explained ways that storm water could be captured underneath a parking 
lot. Trustee Sullivan suggested the architects develop ideas for the vacant lots. 

Director Weinstein asked Mr. McKay if SNH received enough feedback to return 
next month with concepts.  Mr. McKay affirmed that the feedback from Trustees 

provided ample information for next month’s presentation.  
 
Mr. McKay, Mr. Penney, and Ms. Schmieding left the meeting at 8:13 p.m. 
 

III. Communications plan - CCS 
 
Mr. Rogers presented a project dashboard. 

 
Discussion: President Hummel asked for clarification about the videos. Mr. Rogers 
explained that he uploaded videos at specified starting points. Director Weinstein 

stated that there are document links as well. Trustee Duffy stated that he wanted 

something in addition to the dashboard to tell the project story. Mr. Rogers 

4 



 

3 
 

discussed having a section that defines key takeaways. Director Weinstein stated 
that the dashboard provides full transparency and recommended a capital project 
statement to introduce the dashboard. Trustee Duffy asked President Hummel if 

the Board could discuss a capital project statement in January. President Hummel 

agreed. Secretary Swistak thanked Mr. Rogers and Director Weinstein for their work 

on the dashboard. Director Weinstein asked Board members if they wanted the 
dashboard to immediately go live or to wait until the Board crafts a statement. The 
Board agreed to go live with the dashboard and post a statement later. 

 

Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 8:32 p.m. 

 
6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - Treasurer Norton stated that the Committee met on Tuesday, November 24th. She 
provided an overview of the meeting. No future meeting has been scheduled. 

b. Personnel/Policy - Secretary Swistak stated she would connect with the Director and schedule a 
meeting sometime after the first of the year. 

c. Physical Plant - Vice President Bartelli stated that there was nothing to report. 
 

7. Staff Reports 
 
Director Weinstein provided a summary of her report. She reminded Trustees to complete the online sexual 
harassment training module before the end of the month. 
 

Discussion: President Hummel asked if the license plate renewal program is just for sticker renewal. 
Director Weinstein confirmed that it is for sticker renewal. Trustee Duffy asked if department 
directors were regularly meeting with staff and listening to concerns about safety during COVID. 
Director Weinstein stated that department directors have regular check-ins with staff about safety 
and health.  
 

8. New Business 

a. Acknowledge Annual Treasurer’s Report 

 

The Board acknowledged the Annual Treasurer’s Report. 

 

b. Approve 2021 Holiday Closings - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to approve 2021 Holiday Closings. Trustee Larson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

c. Acknowledge payment of earned/unused vacation time as required by IL Wage Payment and 

Collection Act (820 ILCS 115/5) - payment shall not exceed $9194.85, to be paid to Pamela Freer 

(December 2020) 

 

The Board acknowledged payment of earned/unused vacation time as required by IL Wage 

Payment and Collection Act (820 ILCS 115/5) - payment shall not exceed $9194.85, to be paid 

to Pamela Freer (December 2020) 

 
9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 
Vice President Bartelli congratulated Director Weinstein and staff on the Illinois license plate sticker renewal 

5 



 

4 
 

program. She also mentioned the newly available hotspots, Sidewalk Stories installation, and her 
appreciation of the staff responses to the architect survey. Vice President Bartelli wished Trustees and staff 
a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year. Trustee Duffy stated that he hoped everyone would have a great 
holiday and a great rest of the year. President Hummel addressed the public comment by stating that staff 
should not fear expressing their concerns and that they should go through the proper channels. He also 
mentioned that he was impressed with how staff handled the challenging year and also added new 
services. President Hummel wished everyone a happy holiday. Trustee Larson thanked everyone for their 
hard work and stated that she was excited about the license plate sticker renewal service. She wished 
everyone a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year. Treasurer Norton was pleased with the new programs 
and dashboard. She was also impressed with staff working with CCS and keeping to timelines. She wished 
everyone a safe and happy holiday season. Trustee Sullivan wished everyone a happy holiday. Secretary 
Swistak thanked Director Weinstein, staff, CCS, and architects for their hard work. She stated her 
appreciation for online programing and curbside pick-up. She wished everyone a happy and restful holiday 
season. 
 

10. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Larson moved to adjourn the meeting. Treasurer Norton seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye 
The meeting adjourned at 8:54 p.m. 
 

Recorded by 
 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on December 16, 2020. 
Approved by 

 
_____________________________________ 

Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

6 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

January 13, 2021 - 7:06 p.m. 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Thomas Hummel - President 
Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President (via GoToWebinar) 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer (via GoToWebinar) 
Emily Swistak - Secretary (via GoToWebinar) 
Thomas Duffy - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
Karen Larson - Trustee 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager (via GoToWebinar) 
Don McKay - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects, Principle (via GoToWebinar) 
Amy Schmieding - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects, Project Manager (via GoToWebinar) 
Pat Briggs - Lisle Woman's Club (via GoToWebinar) 
Mary Kilroy - Lisle Woman's Club (via GoToWebinar) 
Marie Hasse - Lisle Woman's Club (via GoToWebinar) 
Kelly Dixit - Lisle Woman's Club (via GoToWebinar) 
Cathy Cawiezel - Friends of the Lisle Public Library District (via GoToWebinar) 
Mike Czech - Friends of the Lisle Public Library District (via GoToWebinar) 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 
 
Two visitors addressed the Board. The first visitor asked the Board to consider maintaining the surrounding 
wooded area borders between the Library and its neighbors as plans for a renovation progress. The second 
visitor stated that he thought that the Library renovation should be decided via referendum. 
 
President Hummel reminded Board members to keep discussion topics relevant to the agenda. 
 

3. Introductions - CCS 

 
Director Weinstein welcomed members from the Lisle Woman’s Club and Friends of the Lisle Public Library 

District and thanked them for agreeing to participate in the stakeholder meeting. Mr. Rogers, from CCS, 
introduced himself, Mr. McKay, and Ms. Schmieding from Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects. 
 

4. Capital Improvement Project Steps Taken to Date - CCS 

 

Mr. Rogers reviewed elements of the capital improvement project dashboard on the Library’s website. 

 
5. Engagement/Feedback from Stakeholders: Lisle Woman’s Club, LLD Friends & Foundation - CCS 

 
Mr. Rogers discussed the Board and staff survey which referenced space-related priorities and overall vision 
for the renovation. Mr. Rogers asked participants for feedback on space-related priorities. 

7 



 

2 
 

 

Discussion: Participants provided feedback regarding parking lot configuration and awkward 

entrance, meeting room access, coffee/snack space, collaboration with other Lisle organizations, 

Youth Services layout and lack of restroom, lighting issues, and drive-up service window. 
 

Mr. Rogers asked participants for feedback on their vision for the LLD’s renovation. 
 

Discussion: Participants discussed the idea of a 21st century library. Mr. Rogers, Director Weinstein, 

and Mr. McKay provided examples and discussed flexible/adaptable spaces, technology, and current 
library trends. Participants provided feedback on collaborative efforts with other Lisle 
organizations/governmental units, outdoor programming ideas, making the Library more appealing 
to teens, having historical space in the building, a possible satellite location, improved identity from 

the street, and a maker space. 
 

Treasurer Norton asked participants to identify an important organizational value that would assist the LLD 

in the renovation planning.  
 

Discussion: Participants spoke of having books available for the community, maintaining high quality 

choices, the importance of Youth Services, providing a space to meet, a space to sell books via the 
Friends, storage space for the Friends, providing quality programming and learning, and a gathering 

space for groups. 

 
Mr. Rogers asked participants to name a service that is most valuable or to describe a service they wish the 

Library would provide. 
 

Discussion: Participants commented on the value of books in various formats, having a dedicated 
staff, providing facilitated book discussion groups, and having a gathering space for the community. 

 

Mr. Rogers, Director Weinstein, Assistant Director McQuillan, and Board members thanked members of the 

Lisle Woman’s Club and Friends of the Lisle Public Library District for participating and for providing their 
feedback. 

 
6. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Larson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 8:35 p.m. 
 
Recorded by 
 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on January 20, 2021. 
Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 

Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 D
e

ce
m

b
er

 2
0

2
0

D
e

c-
2

0
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
9

/2
0

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

0
/2

1
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
3

,4
9

6
3

,6
3

4
7

,1
3

0
5

4
,0

5
1

4
0

,7
7

0
-2

4
.5

7
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

4
,9

9
1

3
,6

5
5

8
,6

4
6

5
9

,2
2

0
5

0
,2

2
7

-1
5

.1
9

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

8
,4

8
7

7
,2

8
9

1
5

,7
7

6
1

1
3

,2
7

1
9

0
,9

9
7

-1
9

.6
6

%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

6
7

9
8

6
4

1
,5

4
3

1
5

,7
6

6
9

,9
1

2
-3

7
.1

3
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
6

,7
8

9
6

,2
4

6
1

3
,0

3
5

7
4

,4
6

1
7

7
,5

6
7

4
.1

7
%

To
ta

l Y
S

7
,4

6
8

7
,1

1
0

1
4

,5
7

8
9

0
,2

2
7

8
7

,4
7

9
-3

.0
5

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
3

,1
8

3
3

,1
8

3
1

5
,1

7
1

2
0

,3
1

8
3

3
.9

3
%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,8
9

9
1

,8
9

9
1

1
,8

5
7

1
1

,9
6

9
0

.9
4

%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

3
3

1
3

3
1

2
,2

1
1

2
,5

0
5

1
3

.3
0

%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
 *

2
7

9
2

7
9

N
/A

2
,4

6
3

-
K

an
o

p
y 

*
1

0
8

1
0

8
N

/A
3

2
8

-

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

5
,8

0
0

0
5

,8
0

0
2

9
,2

3
9

3
7

,5
8

3
2

8
.5

4
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
1

,7
5

5
1

4
,3

9
9

3
6

,1
5

4
2

3
2

,7
3

7
2

1
6

,0
5

9
-7

.1
7

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
5

9
4

5
9

4
1

4
,9

2
5

4
,1

6
2

-7
2

.1
1

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,8
5

2
2

,8
5

2
1

5
,8

4
1

1
6

,0
4

7
1

.3
0

%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
2

4
9

2
4

9
8

,6
8

9
1

,9
7

3
-7

7
.2

9
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
1

0
5

1
0

5
5

,5
9

8
1

,0
8

5
-8

0
.6

2
%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
7

7
1

4
9

5
5

-6
3

.0
9

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
3

,8
0

7
0

3
,8

0
7

4
5

,2
0

2
2

3
,3

2
2

-4
8

.4
0

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
2

5
,5

6
2

1
4

,3
9

9
3

9
,9

6
1

2
7

7
,9

3
9

2
3

9
,3

8
1

-1
3

.8
7

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
0

5
2

3
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

D
ec

. 2
0

2
0

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 1

9
/2

0
Y

T
D

 2
0

/2
1

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

6
4

7
2

7
4

5
4

-3
7

.5
5

%
M

o
n

th
ly

 B
o

rr
o

w
e

rs
2

,1
6

9
1

8
,6

3
2

1
2

,9
0

2
-3

0
.7

5
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

8
,4

6
5

1
0

,4
1

7
8

,4
6

5
-1

8
.7

4
%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

7
1

7
6

2
4

2
6

-4
4

.0
9

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
1

3
2

,2
4

4
1

,8
3

9
-1

8
.0

5
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

4
,4

1
0

1
7

,6
7

6
2

9
,1

8
1

6
5

.0
9

%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

3
,8

8
2

1
4

,1
6

3
2

5
,4

3
1

7
9

.5
6

%
* 

N
ew

 s
ta

tl
in

es
 f

o
r 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

2
0

.

40 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 2
0

2
0

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

9
/2

0
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

0
/2

1
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

2
2

9
0

0
4

1
7

5
8

1
6

8
-7

7
.8

4
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

6
6

5
0

4
0

0
5

7
0

7
,5

2
8

2
,5

0
9

-6
6

.6
7

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
0

0
2

4
9

3
-9

3
.8

8
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

6
0

0
6

2
0

9
9

-9
5

.6
9

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
3

0
3

1
4

8
-4

2
.8

6
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

3
7

0
3

7
4

3
7

1
0

0
-7

7
.1

2
%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
6

8
3

3
.3

3
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

9
5

5
8

0
4

-1
5

.8
1

%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
1

7
2

9
0

0
4

6
8

2
7

1
8

7
-7

7
.3

9
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

1
0

9
5

0
4

0
0

6
1

3
9

,1
2

9
3

,4
2

2
-6

2
.5

2
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,6
5

3
8

2
4

9
5

5
3

,4
3

2
3

9
,2

3
0

2
8

,3
3

1
-2

7
.7

8
%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

.0
0

5
4

5
.5

0
3

2
.5

0
-9

4
.0

4
%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

0
1

0
1

8
4

4
-9

5
.2

4
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
0

4
0

0
4

0
5

,0
7

8
1

8
5

-9
6

.3
6

%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
1

3
1

3
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

2
8

1
2

8
7

9
5

8
1

4
2

.3
9

%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
1

0
3

9
7

1
7

-8
2

.4
7

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1

2
8

4
0

0
1

6
8

5
,8

7
3

9
9

9
-8

2
.9

9
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
0

4
9

3
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
0

1
4

8
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
6

,0
9

3
8

8
,8

2
6

3
8

,3
7

9
-5

6
.7

9
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

7
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
4

9
5

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

1
,0

5
2

8
,3

2
3

6
,2

6
3

-2
4

.7
5

%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
8

0
5

7
9

6
8

0
5

1
.1

3
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

6
9

0
5

,1
9

4
3

,9
9

5
-2

3
.0

8
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
1

,3
4

3
5

7
,0

7
0

3
3

,7
1

4
-4

0
.9

3
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
3

,5
4

0
3

,1
5

4
1

0
,1

6
3

2
2

2
.2

3
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s 

/ 
Se

ss
io

n
s

3
3

7
/2

,0
1

4
1

9
2

/N
/A

 *
1

,7
7

8
/1

0
,9

8
0

8
2

6
.0

4
%

/-
-

* 
"D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s 

St
at

s"
 b

eg
an

 in
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
0

1
9

 a
n

d
 "

Se
ss

io
n

s 
St

at
s"

 b
eg

an
 in

 J
an

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

0
.

41 



 

 

Lisle Library District 
Concept Design Discussion 

 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Initial Design Concept Discussion 

For context in the January Board meeting a summary of discussions between SNHA, LLD 

Administration and CCS regarding the initial draft concept program (space allocations) 

and designs is provided below. 

 

 

A. DRAFT Concept Program (Space Allocations) 
SNHA worked with information gathered from meeting with each LLD Department Head 

to develop a baseline program (# of spaces needed and what size of spaces).  

 

A summary of key findings is as follows: 

 

1. The EXISTING building is approximately 32,795 Gross Square Feet (GSF) 

 

2. The TARGET, or ‘wishlist’, program resulted in a building size of 36,331 GSF 

 11% larger than the current building 

 

3. A chart summarizing EXISTING spaces and TARGET (or ‘wishlist’) building space 

allocations is as follows: 

 
 

4. One of the design challenges SNHA is working to resolve is best ‘fitting’ the 

TARGET spaces within the existing building 32,795 GSF. 

 SNHA will be providing renovation and renovation/addition design 

concepts to work thru solving this challenge. 

 

  

42 



 

 

Lisle Library District 
Concept Design Discussion 

 

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

B. DRAFT Concept Designs 
SNHA worked with the TARGET space allocations in mind to develop multiple draft 

concepts for discussion with the LLD Board. Initial draft concepts were first presented and 

discussed with LLD Administration and CCS on 1/14/2021. 

 

A summary of initial thoughts for discussion on each option discussed is as follows: 

 

SOUTH ENTRY CONCEPT (demolition & replacement of a portion of the existing building): 

 The Adult collection area seems too condensed with no break up of the space. 

 The Entry space seems to lack a welcoming flow and may be too 

compartmentalized (staff on your left and restrooms on your right when entering). 

 

WEST ENTRY CONCEPT (demolition & replacement of a portion of the existing building): 

 A direct connection from Youth Services to Outdoor Space is advantageous. 

 Maximizing the distance between visitor drop-off and the drive-up window 

location is preferred, as shown in this concept. 

 SNHA is requested to study flipping the location of the Large and Medium Meeting 

Room Spaces with the Administration office as indicated below: 

 
 

NORTH ENTRY CONCEPT (demolition & replacement of a portion of the existing building): 

 Having the main entrance on Front St. would be ideal, however walking into a dark 

space is not preferred. 

 

NORTH ENTRY RENOVATION (ONLY) CONCEPT: 

 This option was still in development and not discussed in detail on 1/14/2021. 

 Renovation Only is anticipated to align with the $8.5M - $9M baseline overall 

project cost. 

43 



d  r  a  f  td  r  a  f  t

BOARD MEETING  |  20 JANUARY 2021

44 



DRAFT LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT CONCEPT REVIEW – JANUARY 2021 BOARD MEETING | SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  2

Program Summary Existing
Area

Program
Area

Public Areas including Meeting Rooms 5,271 5,244

Adult Services 9,226 8,309

Youth Library 4,503 4,985

Admin & Staff 4,463 4,307

Subtotal: Assigned Area 23,773 22,845

Unassigned Area 9,022 9,755

Total Gross Area 32,795 32,600

South Entry Concept
Entry: Upper Level

Childrens: Upper Level
Adult: Lower Level

West Entry Concept
Entry: Upper Level

Childrens: Upper Level
Adult: Lower Level

North Entry Concept
Entry: Lower Level

Childrens: Lower Level
Adult: Upper Level

North Entry Renovation Concept
Entry: Lower Level

Childrens: Lower Level
Adult: Lower Level

45 



DRAFT LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT CONCEPT REVIEW – JANUARY 2021 BOARD MEETING | SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  3

south entry concept UPPER FLOOR 

youth servicesyouth services

meetingmeeting

y.s. workroom
circulation 
workroom

staff 
lounge

mech. mech.

ADMINISTRATIONI.T.

service/
checkout

large
meeting rm.

medium
mtg. rm.

kit. sto.

st
o.

m

w

el.

vest.

vending

teen collection

y.s. program
room

m w

new adult 
books &

art display

periodicals, lounge seating & 
local history

y.s. service family restrms.family restrms.

y.s. popular library

youth library

LOBBY

dn

dn

drive-up window
covered 

entry

drop-off

outdoor program space

landscaped stepped terrace

one-way

tw
o

-w
ay

two-way

tw
o

-w
ay

conf.
workroom

restrm. restrm.sto.

DRAFT

46 



DRAFT LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT CONCEPT REVIEW – JANUARY 2021 BOARD MEETING | SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  4

south entry concept LOWER FLOOR 

a.s. workroom
mechanical &

facilities

tech 
services

mech.

a.s. a.s. 
serviceservice

large
meeting rm.

medium
mtg. rm.

kit. sto.

st
o.

m

w

el.

adult lounge seating

m w

av
collectionup

up

landscaped stepped terrace

two-way

f i c t i o n  &  n o n f i c t i o n  c o l l e c t i o n sf i c t i o n  &  n o n f i c t i o n  c o l l e c t i o n s

adult computers

meeting roomsmeeting rooms
rec’g.

gen.
sto.

fri
en

ds

meetingmeeting
meeting roomsmeeting rooms

adult servicesadult services

outline of existing building footprint

DRAFT

47 



DRAFT LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT CONCEPT REVIEW – JANUARY 2021 BOARD MEETING | SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  5

west entry concept UPPER FLOOR 

youth servicesyouth services

meetingmeeting

y.s. workroom

circulation 
workroom

staff 
lounge

mech. mech.

ADMINISTRATIONI.T.

service/checkout

large
meeting rm.

medium
mtg. rm.

kit. sto.

st
o.

m

w

el.

vest.

teen coll.

y.s. program
room

m w

new adult books & art display

periodicals, lounge seating 
& local historyy.s. service

family restrms.family restrms.

y.s. popular library

youth library

LOBBYdn

dn

drive-up window

covered 
entry

drop-off

outdoor program space

landscaped stepped terrace

one-way

tw
o

-w
ay

two-way

tw
o

-w
ay

two-way

conf.
workroom

restrm. restrm.sto.

DRAFT

48 



DRAFT LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT CONCEPT REVIEW – JANUARY 2021 BOARD MEETING | SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  6

west entry concept LOWER FLOOR 

meetingmeeting

adult servicesadult services

a.s. workroom

mechanical &
facilities

tech.
services

mech.

a.s. a.s. 
serviceservice

large
meeting rm.

medium
mtg. rm.

kit. sto.

st
o.

m w

el.

adult lounge seating

m w

av
collection

n o n f i c t i o n  c o l l e c t i o nn o n f i c t i o n  c o l l e c t i o n

up

up

landscaped stepped terrace

two-way

f i c t i o n  c o l l e c t i o nf i c t i o n  c o l l e c t i o n

ad
ul

t c
om

pu
te

rs

meeting roomsmeeting rooms

meeting roomsmeeting rooms

rec’g.

gen.
sto.

vending

outline of existing building footprint

DRAFT

49 



DRAFT LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT CONCEPT REVIEW – JANUARY 2021 BOARD MEETING | SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  7

north entry concept LOWER FLOOR 

youth servicesyouth services

meetingmeeting

y.s. workroom
mechanical &

facilities

tech 
services

mech.

ADMIN.

I.T.

service/service/
checkoutcheckout

large
meeting rm.

medium
mtg. rm.

kit. sto.

st
o.

m

w

el.

vest.

vending

teen coll.

y.s. program
room

m wnew adult 
books &

art display

periodicals, lounge seating 
& local history

y.s. service

family restrms.family restrms.

y.s. popular library

youth library

LOBBY

up

up

covered 
entry

drop-off

landscaped stepped terrace

two-way

conf.

workroom

sto. rec’g.

gen.
sto.

DRAFT

50 



DRAFT LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT CONCEPT REVIEW – JANUARY 2021 BOARD MEETING | SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  8

north entry concept UPPER FLOOR 

adult servicesadult services

meetingmeeting

a.s. workroom
circulation 
workroom

staff 
lounge

mech.
mech.

a.s. a.s. 
serviceservice

large
meeting rm.

medium
mtg. rm.

kit. sto.

st
o.

m

w

el.

vending

adult lounge seating

m w
av collection

n o n f i c t i o n  c o l l e c t i o nn o n f i c t i o n  c o l l e c t i o n

dn

dn

drive-up window

outdoor program space

landscaped stepped terrace

one-way

tw
o

-w
ay

two-way

tw
o

-w
ay

open

f i c t i o n  c o l l e c t i o nf i c t i o n  c o l l e c t i o n

adult computers

meeting rooms

meeting roomsmeeting rooms

outline of existing 
building footprint DRAFT

51 



DRAFT LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT CONCEPT REVIEW – JANUARY 2021 BOARD MEETING | SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  9

north entry renovation concept LOWER FLOOR 

adult servicesadult services

meetingmeeting

tech. services

stair

mech.
a.s. a.s. 

serviceservice

large
meeting rm.

medium
mtg. rm.

kit. sto.

st
o.

m

w
el.

adult lounge seating

m w

av 
collection

n o n f i c t i o n  &  f i c t i o n n o n f i c t i o n  &  f i c t i o n 
c o l l e c t i o n sc o l l e c t i o n s

up

vestibule

adult computers m e e t i n g  r o o m sm e e t i n g  r o o m s
mechanical

mech.

storage

y.s. y.s. 
serviceservice

service/service/
checkoutcheckout

youth servicesyouth services

new books &
vending

teen collection

fam.
rest.

y.s. program 
room

periodicals, lounge seating 
& local history

covered 
entry

drop-off

DRAFT

52 



DRAFT LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT CONCEPT REVIEW – JANUARY 2021 BOARD MEETING | SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  10

north entry renovation concept UPPER FLOOR 

adult services
workroom

ADMIN. I.T.

conf.
workroom

staff 
lounge

t

drive-up window

one-way

two-way

tw
o

-w
ay

youth services
workroom

circulation
workroom

t

meetingmeeting

mech.

large
meeting rm.

medium
mtg. rm.

kit. sto.

st
o.

el.

m w

dn
l o w e r  l e v e l  b e l o w

DRAFT

53 



DRAFT LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT CONCEPT REVIEW – JANUARY 2021 BOARD MEETING | SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  11

CONCEPTS South Entry
Concept

West Entry
Concept

North Entry
Concept

North Entry  
Renovation Concept

Building Demolition 7,810 7,810 7,810 0

Existing to Remain 600 600 600 3,550

Cosmetic Renovation 3,060 3,060 3,060 4,090

Substantial Renovat. 21,290 21,360 21,360 25,160

New Construction 7,850 7,780 7,780 0

Total Area 32,800 32,800 32,800 32,800

UPPER FLOOR

LOWER FLOORDRAFT

54 



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director 
Date: January 15, 2021 

 

 

 

LLD Board of Trustees: 

The January 20th Board agenda has an item for discussion regarding an official capital project 

statement. Below, I’ve drafted an example statement. I’ve included elements from the LLD 

Strategic Plan, relevant links, and a comment regarding not increasing taxes. The Board was 

interested in providing a general statement on the LLD Capital Project page of the Library’s 

website. This draft is simply to generate discussion and to decide upon the key points the Board 

would like to include in an official statement.  

 

- DRAFT CAPITAL PROJECT STATEMENT    -  

 

LLD Capital Improvement Project 

Through comprehensive Board discussion, strategic planning, community engagement, and 

qualified professional management, the LLD Board of Trustees supports this capital 

improvement project in keeping with key objectives within the LLD 2019-2022 Strategic Plan.    

The LLD’s overarching goal is to provide a welcoming facility and campus that meets community 

needs, encourages utilization, and fosters an enriching environment for our residents.  

Additionally, the Board intends to achieve objectives without increasing taxes.  

The LLD looks forward to improving the patron experience by incorporating Universal Design 

concepts for accessibility, space optimization and efficiency features, and including attractive 

and appropriate architectural elements.   

Thank you for visiting the LLD Capital Project page. We hope you are as excited as we are about 

the forthcoming facility enhancements! 

 

- LLD Board of Trustees  

 

 

OTHER KEY POINTS? 

OPTIONS: video message?, concept slideshow with highlights of main improvement points like 

YS restroom, nursing room, teen space, collaborative spaces, new entrance,? other? 

 

 

55 

https://www.lislelibrary.org/about-us/lld-capital-projects
https://www.lislelibrary.org/sites/default/files/assets/2019-2022%20LLD%20Strategic%20Plan%20Approved%20Nov14_2018.pdf
https://www.lislelibrary.org/sites/default/files/assets/7slj.com-How%20Universal%20Design%20Will%20Make%20Your%20Library%20More%20Inclusive.pdf


To: LLD Board of Trustees 
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director 
Date: January 15, 2021 

 

 

LLD CAPITAL PROJECTS PAGE - https://www.lislelibrary.org/about-us/lld-capital-projects 

Current language: 

Lisle Library District (LLD) Capital Projects 

This page was created to improve public awareness regarding facility projects at the LLD. 

“Capital Projects” refers to major facility improvements or development projects that focus on 

the building/campus. These projects may be structural, architectural, or affect facility 

design/arrangement. 

 
The LLD Board and staff are committed to the Library’s Vision, Mission, & Values. 

Objectives outlined in the 2019-2022 LLD Strategic Plan will guide the Library for the next few 

years while supporting the Mission of the Library: to enhance the cultural, social, and life-long 

educational development of the community. 

DASHBOARD: 

 

56 

https://www.lislelibrary.org/about-us/library-strategic-plan-vision-mission-values
https://www.lislelibrary.org/sites/default/files/assets/2019-2022%20LLD%20Strategic%20Plan%20Approved%20Nov14_2018.pdf


57 



58 



59 



Adult Services Quarterly Report 

October-November-December 2020 

 

October 

 

In October, the Adult Services team expanded our Book Boxes program to adult patrons. 
Previously only offered to teens, Book Boxes include a hand-picked Library book and some small 
trinkets and treats. Patrons are invited to keep the trinkets and treats, then return the book, 
box, and a book rating form. This creative readers’ advisory service proved popular in our 
community- staff received 14 Book Box requests from adult patrons during the first month of 
service. Here is sample of patron comments received:  

 "This is a fabulous service!" 

 "Loved it!" (This patron also sent us an email thanking us for the service and telling us she loved 
it, and she included a picture of her box / items.) 

 "Loved this! I like someone else picking books out for me 🙂 I couldn't put it down."   

Book Boxes are available for pick up at the Connection Desk or via Curbside. Patrons may 
request a Book Box online (https://www.lislelibrary.org/programs/lld-book-boxes). I am 
incredibly proud of Adult Services staff for matching patrons with their next great read and for 
continuing to develop innovative programs and services during the pandemic.  
 

Literacy Librarian, Jean Demas, attended the Secretary of State driver’s license renewal event at 
the Lisle Village Hall on October 15th. Jean was able to speak to 85 people who attended the 
event about Library services and answered patron questions. Jean also distributed materials on 
remote library card renewal, curbside pickup, the mobile app, PressReader, Kanopy, and Hoopla. 
 

Adult Services and Youth Services wrapped our outdoor programming series for the year with 

Bubble Wrap Autumn Paintings. In order to prioritize safety, the program was held outdoors with 

limited attendance. Each group or family was assigned their own table that was stocked with 

craft supplies and instructions. Groups were socially distant from each other and masks were 

required except when seated at a table. 32 patrons attended this event offered over two dates. 

Staff received positive feedback from attendees and we were so pleased to offer a safe, socially 

distanced event for our community.   

Adult Services staff was busy with networking and professional development opportunities 

during the month of October. Adult Services Assistant Director, Gail Graziani, attended the 

Illinois Library Association Virtual Conference, a bi-annual AVID (Audiovisual Information and 

Discussion) meeting, and an advisory group meeting for the “My Library Is…” RAILS campaign. 

Additionally, in order to prepare for the anticipated uptick in reference questions that comes 

with every election season, Gail also attended a virtual RAILS roundtable, “Libraries and the 2020 

Election,” where two librarians from Cook Memorial Public Library discussed their library’s voting 

resources.  Meanwhile, Jean Demas assisted in planning, and attended, the virtual fall LEARN 

(Libraries’ English and Reading Network) meeting. 14 literacy library staff members discussed 

60 

https://www.lislelibrary.org/programs/lld-book-boxes


types of continuing literacy/ESL services, such as conversation groups, reading circles, craft 

classes recorded in Spanish, citizenship overviews, and health literacy. 

November 

In order to expand access and spread out the number of patrons coming into the building 

throughout the day, the LLD returned to its normal operating hours on November 11th. Due to 

the continued risk of COVID-19 and Illinois moving into Tier 3 as of November 20th, the LLD 

implemented limits on some of our resources and space. Public computers became EXPRESS use 

only and limited to 15 minutes of use. Curbside pickup hours expanded to 11:00 a.m. to 7:00 

p.m. on Tuesdays and Thursdays, and 10:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. on Saturdays. Adult Services staff 

continued to provide exceptional services and programming during these unprecedented times. 

During the month of November we offered 3 virtual programs featuring guest speakers, 1 virtual 

computer class, and 5 book discussion groups. In total, 120 patrons attended virtual events 

during the month of November.  

Medicare 101, featuring David Wylly, was one of our most popular programs this month. 30 

people attended the event where Wylly discussed Medicare open enrollment and options 

available to those who wish to change Medicare providers. Wylly also discussed Medigap and 

how to supplement or avoid this area in Medicare. He then answered questions from patrons on 

topics such as working while on Medicare and pre-existing conditions. 

Adult Services continued offering craft pickup for adults and teens throughout the month of 

November, with approximately 25 openings available weekly on Mondays, Wednesdays, and 

Fridays. November craft offerings included, DIY chocolate candle, tiny canvas painting, mini-Zen 

garden, fall leaf embroidery, and a winter scene ornament. Craft Kits remain consistently popular 

with pick up slots filling each week.   

Gail Graziani served as a guest writer for the My Library Is… website and published a blog post 
entitled, “The Festive Readers’ Advisory We Need Now: Teen and Adult Book Boxes” 
(https://bit.ly/3skjbXO). The My Library Is…campaign was developed by RAILS in an effort to help 
libraries tell their stories and promote their library’s value. In her post, Gail describes the LLD’s 
Book Box program and our success in expanding this offering to adult patrons as well as teens.  
 
December 

On December 1st the LLD kicked off our annual Winter Read program. This celebration of reading 

invites adult and teen patrons to read and log 2 books between December 1st and January 11th. 

Those who complete this reading challenge receive a festive LLD campfire mug. Our Winter Read 

is a library-wide event, so our Youth Services patrons were presented their own reading 

challenge with the chance to earn a coordinating mug and spoon set. This is the fifth time the 

LLD has offered Winter Read and it continues to be a popular program with patrons. I am so 

pleased the Library continues to encourage reading over the winter season with this festive 

event.  

61 

https://bit.ly/3skjbXO


During the month of December, Adult Services Staff offered 17 total virtual events for adults and 

teens, including book discussion groups, computer classes, and programs featuring guest 

speakers. One such event, Chicago’s Bygone Department Stores by Leslie Goddard, presented 

the history of Chicago’s department stores. The program elicited nostalgia from participants as 

they remembered weekend bus rides to the department stores as children and how family 

members worked as electricians for Marshall Field’s. Leslie Goddard remains a popular speaker 

at LLD; 27 patrons attended this program. 

On December 30th, Pam Freer worked her last day as an Adult Services Librarian at the Lisle 

Library District after 19 years of service. Pam’s many duties included hosting the Booked for the 

Day book group, collection development for much of the 300s and all of the 900s, collecting 

monthly stats for the desks and for database use, and much more. Pam was an exceptional 

colleague and she will be so dearly missed by AS staff.  

Respectfully Submitted,  

Elizabeth Hopkins 

 

       
              October Outdoor Family Craft                                                    Book Box Program 

 

            
      Take-and-Make Craft Kit                                               Winter Read Prizes  

62 



 
News and Patron Communications: 

 

 The picture book categorization project is complete, with the physical process completing 
just before the end of the year.  We have had good feedback from patrons who have been in 
the building, and are excited to see how our younger patrons now interact with the 
collection.  
 

 Our storywalk installation was first introduced in November and we have had nothing but 
positive reviews. Staff have interacted with patrons in the building and people walking by on 
the sidewalk, all with favorable results. We plan on swapping out the stories at the start of 
each month, barring programming related stories.  

 

 Our readers advisory request link has been providing a steady stream of patron requests 
since it was introduced several months ago. Patrons uncomfortable browsing the collection 
in person have expressed gratitude at being able to receive materials browsed by our staff 
without having to physically be present.  

 
Programs & Community Outreach Highlights: 
 

 The Winter Reading program began in early December and has been extremely popular. 
Participants were challenged to read 3 book, with the added task of reading one of two 
books specifically chosen by staff.  As of writing, we have 277 children registered and 147 
have logged and completed the challenge.  
 

 Halloween Storytime was drastically changed from previous years but remained a great 
success.  We safely were able to have nearly 150 people participate over the course of the 2 
hour event. We learned a lot from running this event and will be adapting portions of the day 
into all of our future high attendance events. 

 

 Participation in our take home kits programs has been steadily high since they first began in 
November. While we attempt to increase the number of spots available per program, they 
continue to require waiting lists in the online calendar. Some of the projects children have 
been able to complete include: 

 
o DIY Snowglobes 
o Mini Loom Weaving 
o Play-Doh Turkeys 
o Circuit Flowers 
o Bridge in a Bag 

 

Youth Services Quarterly Report–January 2021 

63 



 Virtual storytimes through Zoom have been very popular, bringing in regular and new 
storytime patrons. We are working on figuring out what time spots work best for patrons, 
and will be expanding the schedule as more feedback is accrued.  
 

 Along with expanding the scheduled times for storytime, we are looking to move towards 
providing age specific content, like our in-person storytimes of previous years.  Specifically, 
this would include storytimes for our youngest patrons, aged 2 months and up. We hope to 
determine appropriate times and days for these storytimes and have them running by the 
end of the month.  

 

 Before the weather turned, we were able to partner with the Adult Services department to 
hold several outdoor family craft nights. Families were appropriately distanced and 
registration was extremely limited, to promote an event healthy for both patrons and staff.  
As spring approaches we will begin to plan for future events. 

 

 We are in the first stages of planning a “reading subscription service” for our younger 
patrons. We hope to build off of the success of the Winter Reading program by providing 
themed book kits for patrons to pick up an utilize at the end of each month. Look for an 
update on this program in the next quarterly report.  
 

Professional Development: 
 

 John Ferrari and I spoke at the virtual ILA a conference to a group of over 50 other library 
professionals. We received high praise for our talk on evaluating books for storytime and 
how to encourage effective early literacy practices at home.   
 

 Each of the Youth Services librarians have been attending virtual webinars discussing a 
variety of topics.  Sessions have ranged from an hour to spanning several days of 
professional development activities and discussions.  

 

 YS Librarians are currently serving on the following professional committees or groups: 
o 2020 Rise: Feminist Book Project Committee 
o LACONI Youth Services Board 
o YALSA Committee 
o Monarch Award Selection Committee 

 
 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Will Savage 
Director of Youth Services  

64 



 

 
- 1 - 

Quarterly Board Report 
2nd Quarter FY20/21 

Circulation Services Department 
January 11, 2021 

 
Illinois License Sticker Renewals 
Beginning on December 21, 2020, LLD became one of the first 
libraries in Illinois to offer license sticker renewals. All transactions 
occur at the Circulation Services Desk.  I am grateful to my staff for 
providing quality patron service. We have received positive 
feedback from our patrons.  As of January 10, 2021, 45 stickers 
have been sold. 
 
WILIUG Virtual Fall Conference 
In November 2020, I attended a virtual conference for the Wisconsin-Illinois Innovative Users 
Group (WILIUG).  In past years, this conference was always an opportunity for me to meet with 
my peers in person and discuss current library-world trends.  This time, those in attendance via 
Zoom received a presentation from Innovative Interfaces, Inc., which is responsible for the 
Polaris Integrated System that we use as our online catalog.  Staff members from Innovative 
talked about how Polaris continues to be a popular system that is used by over 3,000 libraries 
around the world, including the Chicago Public Library. 
 
LLD Curbside Pickup Service & Online Library Card Registration 
Both of these services continued during the second quarter.  We really appreciate the kind 
words we have received from our patrons.  I continue to be very proud of the dedicated work 
of my department’s staff members.   
 
 

286

117

532
50 285

90

700

54 173

2

3,684

0
268

184

1,025

26 186

103

519

22
0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

2nd Qtr '20 3rd Qtr '20 4th Qtr '20 1st Qtr '21 2nd Qtr '21

LLD Quarterly Registrations Activity

LLD New Cards LLD Replacements
LLD Renewals Reciprocal Borrowers

 
 

NOTE:  During 4th Qtr ‘20, there were many automatic renewals made on LLD patron cards, so 
our patrons could continue to enjoy our eMedia offerings during the state’s stay-at-home order. 
 
 

65 



 

 - 2 - 

 
 
 
From October to December 2021, a total of 8,136 items were pulled from our shelves to satisfy 
the “pending holds”/patron requests.  Last year at this time, a total of 4,251 items were pulled. 
 
 
 

8,603 7,084 7,371
5,505

11,593
9,636

15,248
13,243 13,933

12,188

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

2nd Qtr '20 3rd Qtr '20 4th Qtr '20 1st Qtr '21 2nd Qtr '21

LLD Quarterly Holds Activity

Holds Placed Holds Satisfied
 

 

 

 

1,074

353

1,131

305

5814

885

233

954

193

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

2nd Qtr '20 3rd Qtr '20 4th Qtr '20 1st Qtr '21 2nd Qtr '21

LLD Quarterly ILL Activity

Items Received

Items Sent

Due to library closures across the nation during the past Spring and Summer, it has taken some 
time for many libraries to begin offering interlibrary loans again.  However, the numbers of 
interlibrary loan items are steadily getting back to normal. 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted by  
 
Paul T. Hurt, MLIS/M.Ed. 
Director of Circulation Services 

66 



TECHNICAL SERVICES 2ND QUARTER FY2021/2021 

STAFF  

Technical Services continues to update the LLD database and materials with new 

classifications and series information.  The picture book reclassification/labeling project is almost 

complete; over 10,000 picture books have been sorted into categories. The adult and youth 

collections continue to have series statements added to labels to assist patrons.  Staff is also 

continuing to add RFID to our audiobook collection.  The last audiovisual collection to be tagged. 

TS DIRECTOR  

Meetings 

11/2 – LACONI Technical Services Section planning committee meeting 

11/4 & 11/18 - LLD Leadership team meetings 

11/19 - LACONI Listening Session 

12/1 – RTSF Annual Business meeting (ILA Resources and Technical Services Forum)  

12/3 – Department meeting with Sheehan, Nagle, and Hartray  

12/4 - RAILS Technical Service roundtable 

 

I attended the Library Leaders Forum (online) hosted by the Internet Archives. This was the 

first forum run by the Internet Archives for Librarians. The forum focused on policies related to 

improving the digital landscape for our communities. The use of Controlled Digital Lending (CDL) in 

libraries became a topic of interest during the COVID-19 pandemic due to the closure of many 

physical libraries. CDL is an emerging method to allow libraries to offer their print collections in digital 

form; the digital equivalent of traditional physical library borrowing. The physical copy is “checked out” 

and a single secure digital copy lent to the patron. The physical book cannot be circulated while the 

CDL copy is being used. Libraries have long lamented the current digital lending practices. Libraries 

normally don’t own their digital collections and have no control over how long certain titles will be 

available. Therefore, it is difficult to build and maintain a permanent digital collection. CDL is a divisive 

subject, authors and publishers are against it, but one that could have profound effect on a Library’s 

digital content available for lending.  

I also attended the virtual Copyright Conference hosted by Miami University.  I attended 

sessions on 3D printing and copyright, fair use in education, the Digital Millennium Copyright Act 

(DMCA), and the goal of perpetual access to digital materials.   

The ILA Annual Conference was held online this year and I attended programs on local history 

collections, record retention, maintaining OCLC holdings, copyright and library lending during COVID-

19, evaluations in Tech Services, and staffing for Technical Services. 

 

 Respectfully Submitted by Laura Murff, Director of Technical Services 

 

67 



 

MATERIALS ADDED THIS 

QUARTER 

Adult Services Collection 

AS Fiction Books 1033 

AS Non-Fiction 

Books 

1166 

AS Audio/Visual 631 

AS Periodicals 1440 

Adult Services Total 4270 

Youth Services Collection 

YS Fiction Books 879 

YS Non-Fiction 

Books 

352 

YS Audio/Visual 96 

YS Periodicals 29 

Youth Services Total 1359 

Electronic Resources Collection 

EMediaLibrary 

MARC 

240 

Hoopla Marc 2792 

Other Databases 761 

Electronic 3793 

4
7

9
0

1
3

0
0

2
8

8
4

4
2

7
0

1
3

5
9

3
7

9
3

A D U L T  S E R V I C E S  
T O T A L

Y O U T H  S E R V I C E S  
T O T A L

E L E C T R O N I C  
R E S O U R C E S  

A D D E D

2ND QUARTER 
COMPARISON OF 
MATERIAL ADDED

Previous Year Current  Year

Inhouse 
Repairs/Relabels

2477
14%

Title and Item 
changes

2495
14%

Cataloged titles
4449
26%

Items added
6240
36%

Titles ordered
1705
10%

TECHNICAL SERVICES QUARTERLY 
SUMMARY

Inhouse Repairs/Relabels Title and Item changes Cataloged titles

Items added Titles ordered

68 



12/4/2020 Lisle Library District begins 'Winter Read 2020'

https://www.dailyherald.com/submitted/20201203/lisle-library-district-begins-winter-read-2020 1/3

Submitted by Nigel Jackson Updated

12/3/2020 4:14 PM

Lisle Library District begins 'Winter
Read 2020'

Get a special winter mug and spoon set when you complete the Lisle Library District winter reading
challenge. ( Courtesy of Lisle Library District )

Winter has arrived and what better way than to curl up with books
during the Lisle Library District's Winter Read Program!

Beginning Dec. 1 through Jan. 11, kids, teens, and adults can join in on
the fun by completing book goals and receiving a prize when finished.

69 



12/4/2020 Lisle Library District begins 'Winter Read 2020'

https://www.dailyherald.com/submitted/20201203/lisle-library-district-begins-winter-read-2020 2/3

This year, the Kid's Winter Read challenge is to read and log three books
to receive a special winter mug and spoon set!

For an extra challenge, read either "Oregon Trail: Calamity in the Cold"
or "A Loud Winter's Nap," to gain automatic entry to win a uniquely
themed prize!

For adults and teens, the goal is to read and log two books to earn an
Lisle Library District campfire mug.

In addition to the mug, teens will also receive a book from our prize cart.
As a bonus, every additional book you log counts as an entry in our
grand prize drawing at the end of the program!

Only books or audiobooks read or listened to between Dec. 1 and Jan. 11
will count. Magazines and DVDs do not count.

To sign up for the Lisle Library District Winter Read Program, visit
www.lislelibrary.org/programs/winter-read-2020
(https://www.lislelibrary.org/programs/winter-read-2020).

 

                                                                                                                                                                                            
                          
 

99¢ for 3 Months
Don't wait - Get a great introductory deal

on Daily Herald's Digital Content!

S U B S C R I B E  N O W

Copyright © 2020 Paddock Publications, Inc., P.O. Box 280, Arlington Heights, IL 60006

70 

https://www.lislelibrary.org/programs/winter-read-2020
https://www.dailyherald.com/info/terms-of-service/#copyright


12/18/2020 Renew your license plate at Lisle Library District

https://www.dailyherald.com/submitted/20201216/renew-your-license-plate-at-lisle-library-district 1/2

Submitted by Nigel Jackson Updated

12/16/2020 8:06 PM

Renew your license plate at Lisle
Library District

Starting Dec. 21, the Lisle Library District will offer license renewals.
( Courtesy of Lisle Library District )

The Lisle Library District is proud to be one of the first libraries in
Illinois to offer license renewals. Starting Monday, Dec. 21, Illinois
residents can walk into the Lisle Library, 777 Front St., and walk out
with a new vehicle sticker.

The fees are: $151 for standard renewal sticker; $158 for personalized
plate; or $164 for vanity plate.

There is an additional $8.50 processing fee for each transaction.

Cash, debit/credit, or money order are accepted (no personal checks).

71 



12/18/2020 Renew your license plate at Lisle Library District

https://www.dailyherald.com/submitted/20201216/renew-your-license-plate-at-lisle-library-district 2/2

You will need your Vehicle Identification Number (VIN) and your
license plate number.

This service is available Monday through Friday from 9:30 a.m. to 8:30
p.m., Saturday from 9:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., and Sunday from 1 to 4:30
p.m.

Expanding services to increase convenience and access for our residents
is key to the library's mission to enhance the cultural, social, and lifelong
educational development of the community.

Visit www.lislelibrary.org (https://www.lislelibrary.org/).

 

                                                                                                                                                                                            
                          
 

99¢ for 3 Months
Don't wait - Get a great introductory deal

on Daily Herald's Digital Content!

S U B S C R I B E  N O W

Copyright © 2020 Paddock Publications, Inc., P.O. Box 280, Arlington Heights, IL 60006

72 

https://www.lislelibrary.org/
https://www.dailyherald.com/info/terms-of-service/#copyright

	LLD Board Meeting JAN 2021 - DRAFT.pdf
	LLD Board Meeting JAN 2021 - DRAFT.pdf
	LLD Board Meeting JAN 2021 - DRAFT p4.pdf

	LLD Board Meeting JAN 2021 - DRAFT.pdf
	LLD Board Meeting JAN 2021 - DRAFT.pdf
	LLD Board Meeting JAN 2021 - DRAFT p4.pdf

	LLD Board Meeting JAN 2021 - DRAFT.pdf
	LLD Board Meeting JAN 2021 - DRAFT.pdf
	LLD Board Meeting JAN 2021 - DRAFT p4.pdf


